City Hall
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

August 27, 2020

File No. 200982

Lisa Gibson

Environmental Review Officer
Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Ste. 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Ms. Gibson:
On August 25, 2020, Supervisor Preston submitted the following legislation:
File No. 200982

Resolution imposing for six months interim zoning controls limiting off-
street parking for new development projects to the principally-permitted
accessory parking ratios established under the Planning Code, and
removing the possibility to apply for a conditional use authorization to
increase such parking, in portions of the area known as “the Hub” or the
“Market Street Hub,” which covers the eastern-most portions of the Market
and Octavia Plan area, and is bounded generally by Fell and Hayes Streets
to the north, Market and Howard Streets to the east, Highway 101 to the
south and southeast, and Haight, Gough, Page, and Franklin Streets to the
west; applying these interim zoning controls to development projects that
have not received an approval of a development application prior to the
effective date of this Resolution; and making environmental findings, and
findings of consistency with the eight priority policies of Planning Code,
Section 101.1.

This legislation is being transmitted to you for environmental review.

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
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By: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk
Land Use and Transportation Committee

Attachment Not defined as a project under CEQA Guidelines
Sections 15378 and 15060(c)(2) because it would not
c.  Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning result in a direct or indirect physical change in the

Don Lewis, Environmental Planning environment.
09/03/2020 )



